
MINISTRY REGION URL TEL. FAX PO BOX MINISTER E-MAIL

1 Ministry of Defense
Abu Dhabi, 

Dubai
http://www.mod.gov.ae/

009712 4461300, 

009714 3532330

009712 4463286, 

009714 3531974

46616, Abu Dhabi 

2838, Dubai

Sheikh Mohammed bin 

Rashid Al Maktoum 

2 Ministry of Labour
Abu Dhabi, 

Dubai
www.mol.gov.ae/

009712 6671700, 

009714 2691666

009712 6665889, 

009714 2668967

809 Abu Dhabi 

4409 Dubai

Saqr Ghobash Saeed 

Ghobash

3 Ministry for Cabinet Affairs
Abu Dhabi, 

Dubai
www.uae.gov.ae/moca

009712 6811113/ 

009714 3967555

009712 6812968/ 

009714 3978884

899 Abu Dhabi  

5002 Dubai

Mohammed Abdullah Al 

Gargawi
moca@uae.gov.ae

4 Ministry of Social Affairs
Abu Dhabi, 

Dubai
www.msa.gov.ae

009712 6322500, 

009714 2637777

009712 633259, 

009714 2633525
261

Mariam Mohammed 

Khalfan Al Roumi
info@msa.gov.ae

5 Ministry of Health
Abu Dhabi, 

Dubai
www.moh.gov.ae/intro

009712 6334716, 

009714 3966000

009712 6726000, 

009714 3965666

848 Abu Dhabi 

1853 Dubai
Dr Hanif Hassan Ali

6
Ministry of Environment & 

Water

Abu Dhabi, 

Dubai
http://www.moew.gov.ae 

009712 4444474, 

009714 2148444

009712 4490444, 

009714 2655822
213

Dr Rashid Ahmad bin 

Fahad 
info@moew.gov.ae

7
Ministry of Culture, Youth & 

Community Development

Abu Dhabi, 

Dubai
http://www.mcycd.ae/

009712 4466145, 

009714 2617744

009712 4452504, 

009714 2612670
17, 97721

Abdul Rahman 

Mohammed Al Owais 
info@mcycd.gov.ae

8 Ministry of Finance
Abu Dhabi, 

Dubai
http://www.mof.gov.ae

009712 6726000, 

009714 3939000

009712 6768414, 

009714 3939738

433 Abu Dhabi 

1565 Dubai

H.E Obaid Humaid Al 

Tayer 
webmaster@mof.gov.ae

9 Ministry of Interior
Abu Dhabi, 

Dubai
http://www.moi.gov.ae/

009712 4414666, 

009714 3980000

009712 4414938, 

009714 3981119

398 Abu Dhabi 

4333 Dubai

Lt General Sheikh Saif 

bin Zayed Al Nahyan 
moi@moi.gov.ae

10 Ministry of Presidential Affairs Abu Dhabi http://www.mopa.ae/ 009712 6222221 009712 6222228 280
Sheikh Mansour bin 

Zayed Al Nahyan 
ihtimam@mopa.ae

11 Ministry of Education
Abu Dhabi, 

Dubai
http://www.moe.gov.ae/

009712 6213800, 

009714 2994100

009712 6313778, 

009714 2994535

295 Abu Dhabi 

3962 Dubai

H.E. Humaid Moh’d Al 

Qutami

12 Ministry for Foreign Affairs
Abu Dhabi, 

Dubai
www.mofa.gov.ae 

009712 2222000, 

009714 4040000

009712 2221000, 

009714 3572112
3785

Sheikh Abdullah bin 

Zayed Al Nahyan
mofa@mofa.gov.ae 

13
Ministry of Higher Education 

and Scientific Research
Abu Dhabi www.mohesr.gov.ae 009712 6951300  009712 6428778 45253

Sheikh Nahyan bin 

Mubarak Al Nahyan 
hkhalil@mohesr.ae

14 Ministry of Public Works
Abu Dhabi, 

Dubai
www.mopw.gov.ae  009714 2610001 009714 2125544  1828 Dubai

Sheikh Hamdan bin 

Mubarak Al Nahyan
info@mopw.gov.ae

15 Ministry of Economy
Abu Dhabi, 

Dubai
www.economy.gov.ae 

009712 6131111, 

009714 2954000

009712 6260000, 

009714 2951991

901 Abu Dhabi  

3625 Dubai

H. E. Sultan Saeed 

Nasser Al Mansoori
economy@economy.ae

16 Ministry of Foreign Trade Abu Dhabi www.moft.gov.ae 009712 4956000 009712 4499164 110555
H.E. Sheikha Lubna Al 

Qasimi
info@moft.gov.ae 

17 Ministry of Justice Abu Dhabi ejustice.gov.ae 009712 6814000 009712 6810680 260 Abu Dhabi 
Dr Hadef bin Jua'an Al 

Dhaheri

18 Ministry of Energy Abu Dhabi www.moenr.gov.ae 009712 6671999 009712 6664573 59
Mohammed bin Dha'en 

Al Hamili
mopmr@uae.gov.ae

UAE MINISTRIES



Municipality - Branch URL Tel. Fax

1 Abu Dhabi www.adm.gov.ae 009712 6788888

Al Bateen Center 009712 6662600

Al Zaafaranah Center 009712 4486600

Al Mussafah Center 009712 5540300

Al Wathba Center 009712 5833700

Al Shahama Center 009712 5630505

Al Ain Municipality am.abudhabi.ae 009713 7635111 009713 7633288

2 Dubai www.dubaicity.com 800900

Al Karma Center 009714 3374800 009714 3372260

Hatta Center 009714-8521002 009714 8523072

Umm Suqaim Center 009714 3944424 009714- 3944142

Al Tower Center 009714 2638888 009714 2638555

3 Sharjah www.shjmun.gov.ae 009716 5623333 009716 5626455 

Al Dhaid Municipality  009716 8822902 009716 8823739

Al Hamriya Municipality 009716 5253322

Khourfakkan Municipality 009719 2370444 009719 2386028

Dibba Al Husn Municipality 009719 2444204 009719 2441006

Kalba Municipality  009719 2777251 009719 2776049

4 Fujairah www.fujmun.gov.ae 009719 2227000 009719 2222231

Al Aqeer Branch 009719 2380506 009719 2360065 

Masafi Branch 009719 2564340 009719 25654754

Tawyeen Branch 009719 2585613 009719 2585094

5 Ras Al Khaimah rakmunicipality.rak.ae 009717 2332422 009717 2330899

6 Umm Al Quwain 009716 7656145

7 Ajman www.am.gov.ae/

UAE MUNICIPALITIES



REGION URL TEL. FAX PO BOX E-MAIL

1 Abu Dhabi www.abudhabichamber.ae 009712 6214000 009712 6215867 662, Abu Dhabi services@adcci.gov.ae

2 Dubai www. dubaichamber.com 009714 2280000 009714 2028888 1457, Dubai
info.dataresearch@dubai

chamber.com

3 Sharjah www.sharjah.gov.ae  009716 5302222 009716 5302226 580, Sharjah scci@sharjah.gov.ae

4 Fujairah www.fujcci.ae 009719 2222400 009719 222 1464 738, Fujairah

5 Ras Al Khaimah www.rakchamber.ae 009717 2070222 009717 2260112 87, RAK info@rakchamber.ae

6 Ajman www.ajmanchamber.ae 009716 7422177 009716 7471222 662, Ajman hr@ajcci.gov.ae

7 Umm Al Quwain uaqcci.com 009716 7651111 009716 7655055 436, Umm Al Qwain uaqcci1@eim.ae

Chamber of Commerce & Industry



URL TEL. FAX PO BOX ADDRESS E-MAIL

1
Πρεσβεία της 

Ελλάδας στα ΗΑΕ
www.mfa.gr/abu 009712 4492550 009712 4492455 5483, Abu Dhabi Al Muroor Area, Str.No. 31 grembauh@emirates.net.ae

2
Γραφείο ΟΕΥ 

Ντουµπάι  
www.agora.mfa.gr/ae53 009714 2272106 009714 2272253 7706, Dubai

Deira, Maktoum Road, Al 

Reem Tower, off.801
tradegr@emirates.net.ae

3
Πρεσβεία των ΗΑΕ 

στην Ελλάδα
0030 210 6770220 0030 210 6770274

Κηφισίας 290 & Πατρίτση 2, 

TK 15451, Ψυχικό, Αθήνα
uae-emb@otenet.gr

EMBASSIES



1 Gulf News gulfnews.com

2 Khaleej Times www.khaleejtimes.com/

3 The National www.thenational.ae

4 Arabian Business www.arabianbusiness.com

5 The Gulf Today http://gulftoday.ae/

6 Emirates Business 24/7 www.emirates247.com 

7 ΑΜΕinfo http://www.ameinfo.com/

8 UAE Interact http://www.uaeinteract.com/

1 Al Bayan www.albayan.ae/  

2 Al Ittihad www.alittihad.ae/  

3 Al Khaleej www.alkhaleej.ae/  
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